November 23, 1976 ~  263-2831

- Mr;-_-Rayménd};. Woodrow
President .
 Princeton University

- P.O. Box 36

Prim-:'atan.'- N.]. 08540

Dear Ray:

Emwsed you will find a copy of the $UFA questiannaim which accompanied
your letter of October 7, We regret the long delay in gatting this back to
you but other activities had to take precedence,

We shauld point out that the questiomaire wag fﬂ!ed ont on behalf of the
ingtitution and not from WARF 's position since many of the questions do
nrat directiy pertain to WARF 's operstians and policies.,

Vary truly yours,

Howard W, Bremer
Patent Counsel _'

HWB:rw

bc--Pike & Woerpel




